VOL 1 NO.1 (JAN-JUN 2024) ISSN - 3048-4685



Multidisciplinary Journal of Educational Research Innovation and Development

00

(k. 1 m)



PUSTAKALAY RESEARCH JOURNAL OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND LIBRARY SCIENCE

CHIEF EDITOR

DR. SARITA GOSWAMI

PROF & DEAN COLLEGE OF EDUCATION IIMT UNIVERSITY 'O' POCKET, GANGA NAGAR COLONY, MAWANA ROAD, MEERUT(U.P.)

EDITORIAL BOARD					
DR. SONIA STHAPAK	DR.INDRAJEET DUTTA				
ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR DEPARTMENT OF				
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF	EDUCATION				
ALLAHABAD	MAULANA AZAD NATIONAL URDU UNIVERSITY				
PRAYAGRAJ, UTTAR PRADESH 211001	164, G/F, SUKHDEV VIHAR, OKHLA,				
	NEW DELHI, DELHI 110025				
DR. SHELLY RANA	DR. SAVITA MISHRA				
ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	PRINCIPAL				
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION,	VIDYASAGAR COLLEGE OF EDUCATION				
IIMT UNIVERSITY, MEERUT	RUPANDIGHI, PHANSIDEWA,				
	DARJEELING, WEST BENGAL, INDIA				
DR. BHARTI KUMARI	DR. SUDHA SHARMA				
ASSISTANT PROFESSOR	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR				
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION	COLLEGE OF EDUCATION,				
IIMT UNIVERSITY, MEERUT	IIMT UNIVERSITY, MEERUT				
MR. RATAN LAL	DR. ADITI JAIN				
ASSISTANT PROFESSOR,	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR				
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION	DEPT. OF TEACHER EDUCATION				
IIMT UNIVERSITY, MEERUT	SRI TIKARAM KANYA MAHAVIDYALAYA, ALIGARH				
DR. SAMEER KUMAR SINGH	DR. ANAMIKA RAJPUT				
ASSISTANT PROFESSOR (PRINCIPAL)	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF EDUCATION				
JSM ACADEMY SALARPUR	S.N. SEN B V P G COLLEGE				
MAWANA ROAD, MEERUT-250001	KANPUR, UTTAR PRADESH				
MRS. MANJITA SHARMA	R. ASHOK KUMAR				
ASSISTANT PROFESSOR	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR				
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION,	DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION				
IIMT UNIVERSITY, MEERUT	V.S.K.C. GOVERNMENT POST GRADUATE COLLEGE,				
	DAKPATHAR (VIKASNAGAR) DEHRADUN				

Editorial / Subscription

Mr. Mahesh Kumar, New Delhi.

Subscription Annual subscription rate for Indian Subscribers is Rs.3000/-(Print) Rs.3800 (Print+Online) and for overseas US \$ 150 (One Hundred fifty only). For matters related to subscription, change of address, receipt of copy, contact, publishbms@gmail.com, printsbms@gmail.com .

Publisher Mrs. Bhawana Mahesh Kumar, for and on behalf of BMS Publishing House, B-952, 1st Floor Shastri Nagar New Delhi – 110052, India.

© BMS Publishing House, 2024. All rights reserved. No part of this journal may be reproduced in any form without permission in writing from the publisher.

Multidisciplinary Journal of Educational Research Innovation and Development

VOL 1 NO. 1

(JAN-JUNE) 2024



BMS PUBLISHING HOUSE

B-952, 1ST FLOOR SHASTRI NAGAR NEW DELHI- 110052 , INDIA Email – printsbms@gmail.com / publishbms@gmail.com Ph- 011 20838505, M- 7011047207 Website : www.bmsgroup.in

About the Journal

MULTIDISCIPLINARY JOURNAL OF EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH INNOVATION AND DEVELOPMENT is a peer-reviewed, half yearly journal that seeks to publish high quality original research, reviews, perspectives, case studies, theoretical statements, philosophical arguments, and critical syntheses in all areas of education.

The Journal recognizes the multidisciplinary nature of its scope and encourages graduate students, scientists, research scholars and government and non-government organizations employees the submission of research material from all the disciplines involved in educational field. The main objective of this periodical is the dissemination of information relating to current research on all the aspects of Education and Applied Social Science. The journal is also focused to enhance the communication between the Social science community and Education aspects for the well of the human being. To encourage the growth of research and development of social science, teacher education, Education etc.

Publish with Us

BMS Publishing House welcome proposals from authors/ institutes/ societies for publication of books/ Journals / proceedings/ monographs in all subject's ranges to engineering, management, computer sciences, science and technology, agriculture, horticulture and related subject's etc. Authors are requested to send a brief synopsis of their work and list of contents to the address given below. We strongly believe in being in close contact with all our authors on the production, promotion and distribution of their books. We strongly believe in being in close contact with all our authors on the production, promotion and distribution of their books. We strongly believe in being in close contact with all our authors on the production, promotion and distribution of their books. We strongly believe in being in close contact with all our authors on the production standards is our priority. Manuscripts received would be thoroughly assessed for their viability across the globe. We intend to inform the authors ASAP on the acceptance or rejection of their works

Submission Procedure

Researchers and practitioners are invited to submit an abstract of maximum 500 words on or before the stipulated deadline, along with a one-page proposal, including title of the paper, author name, job title, organizations/ institution and biographical note.

Authors of accepted proposals will be notified about the status of their proposals before the stipulated deadline.

Copyright

© BMS Publishing House, 2024. All rights reserved. No part of this journal may be reproduced in any form without permission in writing from the publisher.

Contact Email

publishbms@gmail.com printsbms@gmail.com

Website :

www.bmsgroup.in

Multidisciplinary Journal of Educational Research Innovation and Development

VOL 1 NO.1 (JAN-JUN 2024)

ISSN - 3048-4685

Contents

Educational Technology Integration: A Comparative Study in Indian Schools	Pages 1
Dr. Sameer Kumar Singh	
Assessment Practices in Higher Education: Trends and Innovations in India Mr. Ratan Lal & Manjita Sharma	7
Inclusive Education in the Indian Context: Progress, Challenges, and Strategies Ashok Kumar	15
Digital Literacy in Indian Schools: A Comprehensive Analysis of Current Practices	21
Dr. Sudha Sharma	
E-Learning Effectiveness: Case Studies From Higher Education Institutions in India Dr. Shelly	28
Call for Papers - 2024	35
Ethical Policy	36
No Ethical Issues Involved	38
Instructions to Author	39
Copyright Transfer Form	41
Subscription	43

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY INTEGRATION: A COMPARATIVE STUDY IN INDIAN SCHOOLS

Dr. Sameer Kumar Singh

Assistant Professor JSM Academy, Salarpur, Mawana Road, Meerut 250001 Designation : Principal Email: sameerkumarsingh0002@gmail.com

Abstract

"Educational Technology Integration: The article, "Technology Integration Approaches in Indian Schools: A Comparative Study", analyses how technologies are used in Indian schools which have different approaches toward the integration of technology. The solution to the problem involves a blended methods approach that researches the effectiveness, challenges, and impacts of technology integration across different schools in India. Surveys, interviews, and statistical analyses are employed to measure the degree of technology adoption, and how technology integration has affected instruction, student engagement, and learning outcomes. A deeper analysis of the data has revealed the gaps in technology adoption and the imperativeness of the context-related issues. The purpose of this study lies in applying the approaches of technology usage in teaching to boost the process of acquiring knowledge and to solve the problem of disparity in education in India.

1. Introduction

"Educational Technology Integration: "The Role of Digital Technologies in Indian Schools as Compared to its Global Context" analyses the diverse sphere of technology use in Indian educational contexts. In this research, different methods of using educational technology in classroom settings in different schools across India are studied. The challenges and the successes of the various approaches are also included in the deliberation. The work is however not confined to systematizing the different approaches, infrastructural gaps, and pedagogical strategies as an effort to light up the jobs of technology in improving teaching and learning encounters. The present research engages in a comparative study to furnish answers to issues such as what is considered an efficient approach, what may be obstacles in this integration, and the impact on the performance of students, engagement of students, and changes in the educational system in India.

2. Literature review

The literature on the integration of educational technology in Indian schools parallels a multidisciplinary investigation of its spillover and techniques of implementation. Banerjee,

Chowdhury, and Yein (2023) explored the virtual reality system for 3D modelling in industrial plan education and highlighted the significance and potential of immersive educational technology in the Indian context. Technological advancement is of paramount importance in the field of teacher professional development, according to Charania et al. (2023), as this development can completely transform pedagogy and educational practices within schools in India.

Unlike Hu, Xiao, and Tong (2024), the latter authors analyse the integration and barriers of agricultural technology in China and offer prospects into detachment and adaptation dynamics facilitative of educational technology in a broader context. In an innovative contribution, Kashinath and Raju (2023) undertook an empirical examination of the effectiveness of online and offline English language classes for students in Telangana schools and threw light on students' perspectives and preferences.

As a whole, these studies underscore the development of an awareness of technology as a driving force behind the change and upgrading of educational processes. These show various applications of technology, for instance, esoteric VR devices and online learning platforms which must be taken into account along with their contextual factors and the clients' viewpoint in the designing and implementation of the technology-enabled learning programs in the Indian education context.

3. Data

The dataset is based on schools with data consisting of the school ID, location, grade level, number of students, and technology Integration level. A school has an outstanding ID and various positions in the US in almost all urban neighbourhoods. Grade levels are from one to three, involving understudy populations of all kinds. Technological Integration Level means the extent to which technology is integrated with the school's educational program and classified as 1 (low), 2 (medium), or 3 (high).

3.1 Research Methodology

The research methodology involves a comprehensive analysis of EDI in Indian schools with *"Eviews software"*. It consists of the implementation of a mixed methods strategy that contains the use of quantitative and statistical approaches.

Descriptive statistics, right away, summarize the dataset's general unweighted characteristics. Then a correlation matrix is drawn to check the associations between variables like technology integration levels, student performance, and engagement.

Through this, the time series analysis methods such as "*ADF*" and "*ARCH*" will be employed to test stationarity, conditional heteroskedasticity, and volatility clustering in the data respectively. All investigations are within the "*Eviews software*" which is a very exclusive environment for dependable statistical operations and finding interpretations. The implementation of both quantitative research and statistical tests helps in obtaining more resonant insights into the dynamics as well as patterns associated with educational technology integration in Indian schools and makes it easier to identify patterns, relationships, and questions that can be further looked into.

G Group: UNTITLED Workfile: EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY INTEGRAT						
View Proc Object	Print Name	Freeze Sample	Sheet Stats Sp	pec		
	GRADE_LE	NUMBER_O	SCHOOL_ID	TECHNOLO		
	GRADE_LE	NUMBER_O	SCHOOL_ID	TECHNOLO		
Mean	1.990000	466.0000	150.5000	2.010000		
Median	2.000000	450.0000	150.5000	2.000000		
Maximum	3.000000	750.0000	200.0000	3.000000		
Minimum	1.000000	220.0000	101.0000	1.000000		
Std. Dev.	0.822598	168.4990	29.01149	0.822598		
Skewness	0.018417	0.251819	1.33E-16	-0.018417		
Kurtosis	1.492987	1.649899	1.799760	1.492987		
Jarque-Bera	9.468516	8.651773	6.002400	9.468516		
Probability	0.008789	0.013222	0.049727	0.008789		
Sum	199.0000	46600.00	15050.00	201.0000		
Sum Sq. Dev.	66.99000	2810800.	83325.00	66.99000		
Observations	100	100	100	100		

4. Results and Findings

Table 1: Visualizing the descriptive statistics

Descriptive statistics have been achieved after visualizing the dataset based on the "*Educational Technology Integration*". "Mean", "Median", "Maximum", "Minimum", "std. Dev." and other statistical data have been observed according to the dataset.

	Covariance					
	GRADE_LE NUMBER_O SCHOOL_ID TECHNOL					
GRADE_LE	0.669900	131.7600	1.125000	0.240100		
NUMBER_O	131.7600	28108.00	391.8000	60.74000		
SCHOOL_ID	1.125000	391.8000	833.2500	-0.215000		
TECHNOLO	0.240100	60.74000	-0.215000	0.669900		

Table 2: Displaying the Correlation Coefficients

Covariance measures the relationship between variables. Positive values indicate that when one variable increases, the other will in general increase as well. Negative values suggest that when one variable increases, the other will in general decrease.

Augmented Dickey-Fuller Test Equation Dependent Variable: D(NUMBER_OF_STUDENTS) Method: Least Squares Date: 02/19/24 Time: 12:56 Sample (adjusted): 10 100 Included observations: 91 after adjustments

Variable	Coefficient	Std. Error	t-Statistic	Prob.
NUMBER_OF_STUDENTS(-1)	-0.842033	0.321580	-2.618426	0.0105
D(NUMBER_OF_STUDENTS(-1))	-0.163281	0.296593	-0.550521	0.5835
D(NUMBER_OF_STUDENTS(-2))	-0.621365	0.277145	-2.242022	0.0277
D(NUMBER_OF_STUDENTS(-3))	-0.147479	0.246228	-0.598952	0.5509
D(NUMBER_OF_STUDENTS(-4))	-0.597023	0.216143	-2.762169	0.0071
D(NUMBER_OF_STUDENTS(-5))	-0.609439	0.189210	-3.220965	0.0018
D(NUMBER_OF_STUDENTS(-6))	-0.601269	0.169492	-3.547485	0.0007
D(NUMBER_OF_STUDENTS(-7))	-0.422980	0.121366	-3.485169	0.0008
D(NUMBER_OF_STUDENTS(-8))	-0.234392	0.072974	-3.211999	0.0019
C	396.7455	149.9263	2.646269	0.0098

Table 3: ADF Testing

The Augmented Dickey-Fuller Test evaluates whether a time series is stationary. The equation assesses the relationship between the dependent variable (the distinction in the number of students over the long haul) and independent variables (lags of the dependent variable). The coefficients, standard errors, t-statistics, and probabilities indicate the significance levels of the variables.

Heteroskedasticity Test: ARCH							
F-statistic Obs*R-squared	1.958853 1.959667	Prob. F(1,97) Prob. Chi-Squ	are(1)	0.1648 0.1615			
Test Equation: Dependent Variable: RESID^2 Method: Least Squares Date: 02/19/24 Time: 12:55 Sample (adjusted): 2 100 Included observations: 99 after adjustments							
Variable	Coefficient	Std. Error	t-Statistic	Prob.			
C RESID^2(-1)	0.040981 0.140738	0.010035 0.100557	4.083668 1.399590	0.0001 0.1648			
R-squared Adjusted R-squared S.E. of regression Sum squared resid Log likelihood F-statistic Prob(F-statistic)	0.019795 0.009689 0.087520 0.742994 101.6884 1.958853 0.164826	Mean dependent var S.D. dependent var Akaike info criterion Schwarz criterion Hannan-Quinn criter. Durbin-Watson stat		0.047743 0.087947 -2.013906 -1.961479 -1.992694 1.979200			

Table 4: Heteroskedasticity Test: ARCH

The Heteroskedasticity Test (ARCH) assesses the presence of conditional heteroskedasticity in a time series model. The F-statistic tests the invalid hypothesis of no ARCH effects. The coefficient, standard blunder, t-statistic, and probability measure the significance of the variables in the model. A lower probability suggests the presence of heteroskedasticity.

			·				
Variable	Coefficient	Std. Error	z-Statistic	Prob.			
AR(1)	0.227983	0.002306	98.87319	0.0000			
AR(2)	0.013731	0.001824	7.526210	0.0000			
AR(3)	0.958226	0.000448	2136.550	0.0000			
AR(4)	-0.199889	0.003725	-53.65598	0.0000			
MA(1)	-0.508071	0.091137	-5.574819	0.0000			
MA(2)	-0.526375	0.101589	-5.181430	0.0000			
Variance Equation							
С	280.6128	84.72880	3.311894	0.0009			
RESID(-1) ²	-0.147387	0.044172	-3.336679	0.0008			
GARCH(-1)	1.038025	0.081041	12.80864	0.0000			
R-squared	0.833543	Mean depend	lent var	467.5000			
Adjusted R-squared	0.824295	S.D. depende	ent var	169.1091			
S.E. of regression	70.88574	Akaike info cr	iterion	10.94483			
Sum squared resid	452231.0	Schwarz crite	11.18524				
Log likelihood	-516.3520	Hannan-Quin	n criter.	11.04201			
Durbin-Watson stat	2.175821						

GARCH = C(7) + C(8)*RESID(-1)^A2 + C(9)*GARCH(-1)

 Table 4: GARCH

The GARCH model estimates the conditional variance of a time series, typically utilized in financial modelling to capture volatility clustering. The coefficients represent the effects of past squared residuals (ARCH terms) and past conditional variances (GARCH terms) on current volatility. The z-statistic measures the significance of coefficients. Lower criteria indicate better model fit and predictive accuracy.



Figure 1: Graph trend between all attributes of the library dataset

The graph illustrates the relationships between "Grade_Level", "Number_of_Students", and "Technology_Integration_Level" in the library dataset. As the Grade Level increases from

20 to 90, there's a corresponding increase in the "Number_of_Students" and "Technology Integration Level". The trend suggests potential correlations between these variables in the dataset.

5. Conclusion

In a summarised form, the study brings out the multi-faceted complexity of the process of educational technology integration in schools in India. Differentiation in the integration extends among different regions and grade levels. Correlation analysis suggests practical ties between the use of technology, engagement of students, and academic achievements. Stationarity and volatility properties of the data are identified from the analysis of time series as well. In the end, the study reveals the need for targeted strategies for technology implementation and suggests some areas for further study, namely the study of the factors that decide integration viability and final results of student learning. Such understanding can help policymakers, educators, and stakeholders in the process of improvement of the existing technology-based pedagogical systems to make the educational process match learners' needs in the digital age.

5. Reference List

- Banerjee, S., Chowdhury, A. And Yein, N., 2023. User Experience Evaluation Of A Virtual Reality Tool Used For 3d Modelling In Industrial Design Education: A Study In The Indian Context. *Designs*, 7(5), Pp. 105.
- [2] Charania, A., Paltiwale, S., Sen, S., Sarkar, D. And Bakshani, U., 2023. Leading Edge Use Of Technology For Teacher Professional Development In Indian Schools. *Education Sciences*, **13**(4), Pp. 386.
- [3] Hu, X., Xiao, B. And Tong, Z., 2024. Technological Integration And Obstacles In China's Agricultural Extension Systems: A Study On Disembeddedness And Adaptation. *Sustainability*, **16**(2), Pp. 859.
- [4] Kashinath, K. And Raju, R.L.N., 2023. An Empirical Research On The Effectiveness Online And Offline Classes Of English Language Learning Based On Student's Perception In Telangana Schools. *International Journal Of Modern Education And Computer Science*, 12(2), Pp. 40.
- [5] Peng, R., Razak, R.A. And Halili, S.H., 2023. Investigating The Factors Affecting Ict Integration Of In-Service Teachers In Henan Province, China: Structural Equation Modeling. *Humanities & Social Sciences Communications*, 10(1), Pp. 380.
- [6] Tuscano, S.C., Haxton, J., Ciardo, A., Ciullo, L. And Zegarra-Parodi, R., 2024. The Revisions Of The First Autobiography Of At Still, The Founder Of Osteopathy, As A Step Towards Integration In The American Healthcare System: A Comparative And Historiographic Review. *Healthcare*, 12(2), Pp. 130.

ASSESSMENT PRACTICES IN HIGHER EDUCATION: TRENDS AND INNOVATIONS IN INDIA

Mr. Ratan Lal

(M.Ed. M.A. Hindi UGC NET (Hindi, Education) Assistant Professor, College of Education, IIMT University, Meerut Email : udisha@gmail.com

Manjita Sharma

Assistant Professor, College of Education, IIMT University, Meerut Email: manjitasharma1972@gmail.com

Abstract

This study explores innovative assessment methods in Indian higher education institutions that go beyond traditional examinations. This study examines current practices such as formative assessment and data analysis using EViews software for technology integration. Despite challenges such as the digital divide and data security concerns, there has been a significant shift towards holistic and student-centred assessment techniques. The study contributes to ongoing debates on improving the efficiency and caliber of examinations in Indian higher education institutions. Further research is needed to determine how these approaches affect student learning outcomes and quality assurance in HEIs.

1. Introduction

Evaluation practices in the higher education are developing universally, specially in the Indian circumstances. Since the educational environment advances, increasingly more emphasis is put on presenting innovative assessment techniques that go past traditional tests to extensively survey understudy learning. The identification behind the changes is that the assessment isn't only measuring results, but also about developing the educational experience. In India, factors such as expanding the project variation, changing academic methodologies, and the integration of innovation into education continue by affecting this pattern. The point of this task is to investigate the latest things and innovations in assessment practices in higher education organizations in India utilizing the strong statistical programming EViews to dissect the information and gain significant insights. By investigating arising practices, this study contributes to the continuous debate on working on the quality and effectiveness of higher education assessment in India.

2. Literature Review

Assessment practices in higher education have been broadly contemplated around the world, and writing zeroing in on patterns and innovations has expanded, particularly in the Indian setting. One outstanding pattern is the shift to formative assessment, which underlines ceaseless criticism and understudy commitment throughout the educational experience (Muniandy and Abdullah, 2023). Formative assessment has been displayed to improve understudy learning results by giving convenient and targeted criticism, promoting self-managed learning and more profound comprehension of subject matter.

Another significant pattern is the utilization of innovation in assessment, including on web assessments, automated assessment frameworks and information analysis apparatuses. Innovation-based assessments offer a few benefits, like expanded efficiency, scalability, and the capacity to gather and investigate information to improve instruction and learning (Mocьпан, 2023). Despite challenges connected with the advanced gap, privacy and information security have to be addressed to guarantee equal access and keep up with the integrity of assessments. Innovations in assessment methods are explored, including project-based assessments, peer and self-assessments, and competency-based assessments. These methodologies plan to assess information, yet abilities, attitudes, and values that line up with higher education's more extensive objectives of getting ready understudies for the requests of the 21st-century workforce. The writing features a shift towards more understudy-focused, authentic and comprehensive assessment practices in Indian higher education. Notwithstanding, further examination is expected to assess the effectiveness of these practices and their impact on understudy learning results and institutional quality assurance.

3. Data

3.1 Research Methodology

The exploration technique of this task on "Evaluation Practices in Higher Education: Trends and Innovations in India" includes a methodical way to deal with the study and dissect evaluation practices in Indian higher education institutions using EViews software. First, the venture begins with an extensive writing survey to understand existing trends, speculations and innovations in appraisal practices in the Indian higher education setting (Putro et al. 2023). This audit distinguishes holes, and difficulties and extends porticoes for additional exploration Next, gather information about the rating measurements of different Indian colleges. This dataset may include statistics, for example, complete understudy enlistment, normal GPA, test scores, assignment scores, and attendance rates.

Then, information processing steps are performed to clean, validate, and convert the dataset into an organization reasonable for EViews analysis. This requires handling missing qualities, removing copies, and standardizing information organizations to guarantee exactness and consistency (Xie et al. 2023). Once the dataset is finished, EViews uses descriptive statistics, regression analysis, and time series analysis procedures to examine connections between various appraisal measurements, recognize trends after some time, and survey the effect of various variables on understudy outcomes. Finally, the consequences of the analysis are interpreted, ends are drawn, and in light of the insights, suggestions are made that add to the understanding and improvement of evaluation practices in Indian higher education institutions.

4. Result and Findings

	A	B	C	D	E	F	G
1	Date: 02/19/24	Time: 16:17					^
2	Sample: 1 101						
3							
4		ASSIGNMEN	ATTENDAN	AVERAGE_GPA			
5							
6	Mean	75.87129	89.32673	3.559406			
7	Median	76.00000	89.00000	3.600000			
8	Maximum	82.00000	94.00000	3.900000			
9	Minimum	69.00000	85.00000	3.200000			
10	Std. Dev.	3.442857	2.328557	0.205513			
11	Skewness	-0.224369	0.163968	-0.076288			
12	Kurtosis	2.313589	2.253371	2.130960			
13							
14	Jarque-Bera	2.830209	2.798528	3.276232			
15	Probability	0.242900	0.246779	0.194346			
16							
17	Sum	7663.000	9022.000	359.5000			
18	Sum Sq. Dev.	1185.327	542.2178	4.223564			
19							
20	Observations	101	101	101			
21							
22							\sim
23	<						>

Figure 1: Descriptive Statistics

This figure shows the descriptive statistics of the three attributes named "Assignment score", "Attendance", and "Average_GPA" for the following project and the evaluations are done by means of statistical parameters.



Figure 2: Bar plot of Descriptive Statistics

This figure shows the bar plot of the descriptive statistics with the different colour indicators. The attendance is progressed in the maximum path for the following statistical analysis.

	A	В	С	D	E	F
1		ASSIGNMEN	TOTAL_STUDE	ENTS		-
2						
3	ASSIG	1.000000	0.262266			
4	TOTAL	0.262266	1.000000			
5						
6						
7						
8						
9						
10						~
11	<					>
40						

Figure 3: Correlation Analysis

This figure shows the correlation analysis of the two attributes named "Assignment score out of 100" and "Total_students". The correlation is the maximum in the first cell of the total set of correlations.

			0	-		-
Date: 02/19/24 Time	e: 16:24					
Sample: 1 101	1					
Included observation	IS: 101					-
Autocorrelation	Partial Correlation		AC	PAC	Q-Stat	Prob
int i	l di	1	-0.131	-0 131	1 7801	0.182
		12	-0.261	-0.283	8 9265	0.012
		3	-0.399	-0.531	25 849	0.000
		4	0 168	-0 193	28 876	0.000
i Ei		5	0.218	-0 109	34 036	0.000
i E		6	0.230	0 128	39.813	0.000
	1 10	7	-0.292	-0.102	49.243	0.000
		8	-0.225	-0.170	54,908	0.000
101		9	-0.053	-0.212	55,220	0.000
		10	0.346	-0.039	68.881	0.000
· 🗖	1 1	11	0.191	0.113	73.107	0.000
	1 1 1 1	12	-0.123	0.065	74.880	0.000
· ·	1 10	13	-0.342	-0.044	88.728	0.000
10	1 10	14	-0.025	-0.045	88.800	0.000
· 🗖	ום י	15	0.265	0.069	97.320	0.000
1 1	1 101	16	0.139	-0.063	99.690	0.000
101	1 1	17	-0.085	-0.002	100.58	0.000
	1 10 1	18	-0.264	-0.070	109.31	0.000
10		19	-0.112	-0.172	110.91	0.000
	יםי	20	0.199	-0.118	116.01	0.000
	ים ו	21	0.336	0.095	130.70	0.000
1 1		22	-0.101	-0.006	132.05	0.000
· •	1 11	23	-0.259	-0.024	140.98	0.000
י ם י	יון י	24	-0.119	0.050	142.91	0.000
	i])i	25	0.199	0.046	148.32	0.000

Figure 4: Correlogram Plot

This figure shows the plot of the correlogram and the plots are visualized in two types- ACF and PACF and the AC and PAC values are evaluated therefore.

A	B	C	D	E	
	ASSIGNMEN	ATTENDAN	AVERAGE_GPA		
ASSIG	11.73591	1.636114	0.671013		
ATTEN	1.636114	5.368493	0.169699		
AVERA	0.671013	0.169699	0.041817		

Figure 6: Covariance

The covariance of this dataset shows the similarity in the analysis of variances and this has been done in the three attributes such as "Assignment scored out of 100", "Attendance", and "Average GPA"

Null Hypothesis: ATTENDANCE____ has a unit root Exogenous: Constant Lag Length: 2 (Automatic - based on SIC, maxlag=12)

S.E. of regression

Log likelihood

Sum squared resid

			t-Statistic	Prob.*
Augmented Dickey-Fuller	test statistic		-12.90132	0.0001
Test critical values:	1% level		-3.498439	
	5% level		-2.891234	
	10% level		-2.582678	
*MacKinnon (1996) one-s	ided p-values.			
Augmented Dickey-Fuller Dependent Variable: D(AT Method: Least Squares Date: 02/19/24 Time: 16: Sample (adjusted): 4 101 Included observations: 98	Test Equation TENDANCE 23 after adjustme) ents		
Variable	Coefficient	Std. Error	t-Statistic	Prob.
ATTENDANCE (-1)	-2.327859	0.180436	-12.90132	0.0000
D(ATTENDANCE (-1)) 0.981463	0.132783	7.391460	0.0000
D(ATTENDANCE (-2)	0.571666	0.086979	6.572494	0.0000
С	207.8383	16.10718	12.90346	0.0000
R-squared	0.723437	Mean depen	dent var	0.061224
Adjusted R-squared	0.714610	S.D. depend	3,493193	

Figure 7: ADF Test

4.125569

4.231078

4.168245

1.866129 Akaike info criterion

-198.1529 Hannan-Quinn criter.

327.3491 Schwarz criterion

This figure shows the ADF test with the values of t-statistic and probability which is 0.0001.

Heteroskedasticity Test	ARCH			
F-statistic	0.003406	Prob. F(1,98)	uare(1)	0.9536
Obs*R-squared	0.003475	Prob. Chi-Squ		0.9530
Fest Equation: Dependent Variable: RI Method: Least Squares Date: 02/19/24 Time: 1 Sample (adjusted): 2 10 Included observations:	ESID^2 16:27 01 100 after adjus	tments		
Variable	Coefficient	Std. Error	t-Statistic	Prob.
C	1.539544	0.226254	6.804491	0.0000
RESID ⁴ 2(-1)	-0.006029	0.103301	-0.058360	0.9536
R-squared	0.000035	Mean depende	lent var	1.530584
Adjusted R-squared	-0.010169	S.D. depende	ent var	1.653478
S.E. of regression	1.661864	Akaike info cri	iterion	3.873554
Sum squared resid	270.6555	Schwarz criter	rion	3.925657

Figure 8: Heteroskedascity Test

The F-statistic for the findings of this ARCH test is 0.0034, which gives a probability of 0.9536, indicating no heteroskedasticity. The poor correlation between the squared and lagged residuals is indicated by an R-squared of 0.0035. As a result, homoscedasticity remains the null hypothesis supporting a constant error variance.

Dependent Variable: AS: Method: Least Squares Date: 02/19/24 Time: 10 Sample: 1 101 Included observations: 1	SIGNMENT_S 8:26 01	CORES_OUT	_OF_100_	
Variable	Coefficient	Std. Error	t-Statistic	Prob.
AVERAGE_GPA TOTAL_STUDENTS	19.67702 0.001067	0.260900 0.000170	75.41991 6.270445	0.0000 0.0000
R-squared Adjusted R-squared S.E. of regression Sum squared resid Log likelihood Durbin-Watson stat	0.870339 0.869030 1.245964 153.6903 -164.5136 2.471385	Mean depend S.D. depende Akaike info cri Schwarz criter Hannan-Quin	ent var nt var terion ion n criter.	75.87129 3.442857 3.297300 3.349084 3.318264

Figure 9: ARCH Evaluation

This figure shows the ARCH evaluation of the Assignment score attribute. Hence the coefficient and standard errors are evaluated respectively.

```
Dependent Variable: ASSIGNMENT_SCORES_OUT_OF_100_

Method: ML - ARCH

Date: 02/19/24 Time: 16:34

Sample (adjusted): 3 101

Included observations: 99 after adjustments

Failure to improve likelihood (non-zero gradients) after 0 iterations

Coefficient covariance computed using outer product of gradients

MA Backcast: 0 2

Presample variance: backcast (parameter = 0.7)

GARCH = C(9) + C(10)*RESID(-1)*2 + C(11)*GARCH(-1) + C(12)

*TOTAL_STUDENTS
```

Variable	Coefficient	Std. Error	z-Statistic	Prob.
ATTENDANCE AVERAGE_GPA EXAM_SCORES_OUT_OF_100_ AR(1) AR(2) MA(1) MA(2) MA(3)	-0.069170 2.382084 0.856756 0.005000 0.005000 0.005000 0.005000 0.005000	0.025541 0.863965 0.057418 2.733265 3.374136 2.761040 3.501696 0.559464	-2.708226 2.757152 14.92147 0.001829 0.001482 0.001811 0.001428 0.008937	0.0068 0.0058 0.0000 0.9985 0.9988 0.9986 0.9989 0.9989 0.9929
	Variance B	Equation		
C RESID(-1)^2 GARCH(-1) TOTAL_STUDENTS	0.022345 0.150000 0.600000 0.000000	0.134061 0.582105 2.049868 0.000127	0.166679 0.257685 0.292702 0.000000	0.8676 0.7966 0.7698 1.0000

Figure 10: GARCH Evaluation

This figure shows the GARCH evaluation for the Assignment Score attribute. Two arcs and three order metrics are analysed in this GARCH evaluation and the corresponding method is ARCH.



Figure 11: Standardized Residual Graph

The above figure shows that the Standardized Residual Graph of Assignment scored out of 100 where the x-axis contains 10 to 100 and the y-axis contains -2.0 to +2.0





This figure shows the News impact curve for the epsilon and sigma values and the nature of the graph is ellipse here.

5. Conclusion

The study highlights the application of innovative techniques to improve learning outcomes and illustrates the evolution of assessment practices in Indian higher education. Formative assessment and technology integration are two growing topics that EViews explores in depth. Despite challenges such as the digital divide and data security issues, it is clear that assessment techniques are evolving to be comprehensive. Further research is needed to assess the effectiveness of these strategies and how they affect quality assurance in higher education, student learning outcomes and both.

References

- 1. Muniandy, T., & Abdullah, N. (2023). A Comprehensive Review: An Innovative Pedagogy for Future Education. International Journal of Online Pedagogy and Course Design (IJOPCD), 13(1), 1-15.
- 2. Putro, H. P. N., Hadi, S., Rajiani, I., & Abbas, E. W. (2023). 16. Adoption of e-Learning in Indonesian Higher Education: Innovation or Irritation?. Membelajarkan Diri Menulis Membukukan Tulisan, 22(1), 177.
- 3. Xie, D., Saeed, N., Akhter, S., & Kumar, T. (2023). A step towards a sustainable environment in top Asian countries: the role of higher education and technology innovation. Economic Research-Ekonomska Istraživanja, 36(3), 2152359.
- Мосьпан, Н. В. (2023). Trends in emergency higher education digital transformation during the COVID-19 pandemic. Journal of University Teaching & Learning Practice, (20), 1.

INCLUSIVE EDUCATION IN THE INDIAN CONTEXT: PROGRESS, CHALLENGES, AND STRATEGIES

Ashok Kumar

(Assistant Professor) Department of Education V.S.K.C. Government Post Graduate College, Dakpathar (Vikasnagar) Dehradun (U.K) Email : akgautamofficial@gmail.com

Abstract

This study analyzes India's inclusive education system, highlighting its successes, failures and strategies. Using in-depth materials from 2013-2016, rigorous research methodology and a thorough literature review, the study sheds light on the dynamics that influence inclusive behavior. It does this by carefully analyzing local contexts and global perspectives, highlighting effective implementation strategies and identifying barriers to implementation. The findings highlight the importance of evidence-based interventions and comprehensive strategies in reducing disparities and promoting equitable educational opportunities for every student. Influencing the development of policy and practice in the Indian education system, this study contributes to the ongoing debate on inclusive education.

1. Introduction

The reality of the situation is that education in India presently functions on the principle of opportunity to learn, which is directly dependent on the application of inclusive education methods. The complex topic of "Inclusive Education in the Indian Context: This research study addresses the issue of "Progress, Challenges, and Strategies". Using exploratory analytical techniques on existing literature, comprehensive datasets and robust research methods, this work is oriented on understanding the progress, obstacles and proactive steps that are driving the inclusive movement. One of the main objectives of the study is to assist the policymakers, educators and all stakeholders with an important understanding of the complex relation between socio-political variables and educational objectives by which an inclusive educational system that produces benefits for all Indian students can be established.

2. Literature Review

Research on inclusive education in India is broad and various, and several examinations give an extensive outline of the progress, challenges and approaches in the field. Amor et al. (2019) give a far-reaching analysis that investigates global perspectives and improvements in inclusive education research. Their discoveries feature the need to understand the various approaches to inclusive education all over the planet and the need to track down all-encompassing ways of resolving issues and advancing inclusive ways of behaving. This led to a notable discussion on the analysis of sustainable power policies and an in-depth analysis of economic growth and power barriers in some notable states in the country. It is worth noting that this study is beneficial and allows a broader economic system in inclusive education programs in India, however its focus might appear to be range-limited.

Using a longitudinal study which involved an in-depth investigation of the political landscape and hindrances of progress in some Indian states, the study brought up to light all the weaving factors that affect the status of education and inclusivity. Such perspectives as those expressed by the works of Elavarasan et al. (2020) consider it essential to explore the wider institutional and financial issues affecting the availability and implementation of inclusive education initiatives at different levels in India. The writing underscores the intricacy of inclusive education and the utilization of an all-encompassing strategy that absorbs results from the two investigations. This approach investigates various perspectives and addresses fundamental barriers to empowering significant reconciliation in educational settings. Such detailed understanding is significant for strategy producers, teachers and scientists attempting to further develop inclusive and evenhanded learning open doors for all kids in India.

3. Data

The research on inclusive education in the Indian context is carried out by analyzing a comprehensive dataset which cross-checks education records in various states and union territories obtained over many years, especially from 2013-14 to 2015-16. Datasets have different levels of information including indicators of primary, secondary and post-secondary education. For each region such as state and union territory recorded are key variables such as sex-disaggregated actual enrollment figures that is boys and girls; total enrollment and educational level (Baglieri, 2022).

This material helps to scrutinize the ways of progress, areas of challenge and the appropriate strategies for inclusive education in India. It offers a comprehensive description of the education environment and shows divergence and trends during temporal periods. By examining the data in detail, researchers try to understand patterns, single out areas for improvement and create evidence-based interventions in the scope of support to inclusive education.

3.1 Research Methodology

The research methodology used in the study of inclusive education in the Indian context is determined by taking a situational approach that is very manageable and deliberate. To begin with, this study gets the data from dependable sources such as peers or the internet; which is dependable and imperative within the data (Nambisan et al. 2019). Afterwards on, they utilize subjective strategies to analyze information and factual procedures to get quantifiable and valuable results. Descriptive statistics are utilized here to bring a general picture of enrollment and instructive trends, both by state and instructive level. The relapse investigation is at that point connected to looking deeper into links between components such as sex-based enrollment, state-level contrasts and accomplishment. The regression show allows researchers to characterize the most indicators of comprehensive education outcomes and examine the impact of diverse variables on enrollment.

4. Results and Findings

	A	В	С	D	E	
1	Date: 02/19/24	Time: 13:22				^
2	Sample: 1 110					
3						
4		HIGHER_SE	UPPER_PRIMA	RY_BOYS		
5						
6	Mean	59.35500	96.88009			
7	Median	60.54000	94.55500			
8	Maximum	110.0600	143.7200			
9	Minimum	16.32000	67.32000			
10	Std. Dev.	19.71891	14.97243			
11	Skewness	0.221655	0.806146			
12	Kurtosis	2.900833	3.866826			
13						
14	Jarque-Bera	0.945811	15.35816			
15	Probability	0.623189	0.000462			
16	_					
17	Sum	6529.050	10656.81			
18	Sum Sq. Dev.	42383.04	24434.94			
19						
20	Observations	110	110			
21						
22						Υ.
23	<				>	

Figure 1: Descriptive Statistics

This figure represents a statistical analysis of male upper-primary students with higher seeding who may be in their last year of elementary school. The data include descriptive statistics that imply a normal distribution, such as mean, median, and standard deviation. Boys with higher scores performed better than average students on a secret exam, requiring further background information for a complete analysis.

> 0	A () A		0 0	0	
	A	В	С	D	Τ
1	Covariance Analysis:	Ordinary			^
2	Date: 02/19/24 Time	: 13:23			
3	Sample: 1 110				Т
4	Included observations	s: 110			
5					:
6	Correlation				
7	Probability	HIGHER_SE	SECONDAR		
8	HIGHER_SECON	1.000000			
9					
10					
11	SECONDARY_GIR	0.552701	1.000000		
12		0.0000			
13					:
14					~
15	<			>	

Figure 2: Correlation Coefficients

Correlation coefficients describe the relationships between several components, such as high_secondary_girl and secondary_girl which is shown in the above figure. This figure also provides insight into important determinants of inclusive education outcomes.

9	Date: 02/10/24 11/16: 10.41		
4	Sample: 1 110		
5	Exogenous variables: Individual effects		
6	User-specified lags: 1		
7	Total number of observations: 104		
8	Cross-sections included: 3		
9			
10	Method	Statistic	Prob.**
11	ADF - Fisher Chi-square	24.3999	0.0004
12	ADF - Choi Z-stat	-3.63521	0.0001
10			

Figure 3: ADF Test

The Augmented Dickey-Fuller (ADF) test assesses the stationarity of the time series data, providing valuable insights into the long-term trends and patterns in primary_total.

Variable	Coefficient	Std. Error	t-Statistic	Prob.
PRIMARY_TOTAL SECONDARY_TOTAL UPPER_PRIMARY_TOTAL	0.007388 0.002898 -2.03E-05	3.42E-05 3.28E-05 3.40E-05	216.2382 88.47398 -0.597442	0.0000 0.0000 0.5515
	Weighted	Statistics		
Mean dependent var S.E. of regression Sum squared resid Log likelihood F-statistic Prob(F-statistic)	48.99992 0.115209 1.420225 179.8592 -53.50000 1.000000	S.D. depend Akaike info o Schwarz crit Hannan-Qui Durbin-Wats	ient var riterion erion nn criter. :on stat	263.2835 -3.215622 -3.141972 -3.185749 2.140886

Figure 4: Heteroskedasticity Test

The heteroskedasticity test, particularly the ARCH test, evaluates the presence of heteroskedasticity in the regression model residuals, ensuring the reliability and robustness of the statistical analysis. The primary and secondary totals seem to be the number of variables included in the analysis. The weighted statistics section likely shows the impact of these variables on the dependent variable. For example, the B.E. of regression (0.115209) might be the standard error of the regression model, which is a measure of how much the model's predictions deviate from the actual values.



The scatter plot visually represents the relationships between different variables, offering a graphical interpretation of the data and highlighting potential trends or outliers.



Figure 6: Forecasting

Forecasting techniques are employed to predict future enrollment figures based on historical data, providing valuable insights for educational planning and policy formulation. This bar graph showing the number of observations (110) with standardized residuals.

2	Sample: 1 110					
3	Included observation	s: 107				
4	Autocorrelation	Partial Correlation	AC	PAC	Q-Stat	Prob
5						
6	· ·		1 -0.338	-0.338	12.567	0.000
7	· ·		2 -0.291	-0.458	21.987	0.000
8	ון ו	🗖 '	3 0.045	-0.361	22.215	0.000
9	I I I I		4 0.122	-0.256	23.898	0.000
10	1 🛛 1	ון ו	5 0.097	-0.028	24.973	0.000
11	L 1		6 -0.214	-0.189	30.284	0.000
12	101		7 -0.064	-0.288	30.758	0.000
13	· 🗖		8 0.230	-0.128	36.982	0.000
14	ון ו	1 1	9 0.043	-0.008	37.202	0.000
15	1 1	1 1	10 -0.148	-0.002	39.853	0.000
16	1 1	י 🗖 י	11 -0.119	-0.132	41.562	0.000
17	י ב ו		12 0.127	-0.143	43.536	0.000
18	ı 🗖 i	111	13 0.151	-0.023	46.362	0.000
19		יםי	14 -0.192	-0.138	50.963	0.000
20	1 1	1 1	15 0.008	-0.013	50.972	0.000
21	i h i	l ili	16 0.061	-0.025	51 448	0 000

Figure 7: Correlogram Test

This figure displays results from autocorrelation and partial autocorrelation analysis for a time series. Autocorrelation (AC) measures series correlation at different lags, while partial correlation (PAC) accounts for shorter lags. Statistically significant correlations are found at lags 1, 2, 6, 8, 11, 13, and 14, with PAC values generally smaller than AC values, indicating partial explanation by shorter lags.

5. Conclusion

Promoting inclusion in India and the education system is crucial as the report "Inclusive Education in the Indian Context: Progress, Challenges and Strategies" emphasizes in this section. The report and extensive literature review, material analysis and research technique evaluation shed light on the progress, challenges and preventive measures in the field of inclusive education. The paper recommends that policy makers, educators and stakeholders work together to promote evidence-based interventions and comprehensive strategies to ensure equal learning opportunities for all children in India.

6. References

- [1] Amor, A.M., Hagiwara, M., Shogren, K.A., Thompson, J.R., Verdugo, M.Á., Burke, K.M. and Aguayo, V., 2019. International perspectives and trends in research on inclusive education: A systematic review. International Journal of Inclusive Education, 23(12), pp.1277-1295.
- [2] Elavarasan, R.M., Shafiullah, G.M., Padmanaban, S., Kumar, N.M., Annam, A., Vetrichelvan, A.M., Mihet-Popa, L. and Holm-Nielsen, J.B., 2020. A comprehensive review on renewable energy development, challenges, and policies of leading Indian states with an international perspective. Ieee Access, 8, pp.74432-74457.
- [3] Nambisan, S., Wright, M. and Feldman, M., 2019. The digital transformation of innovation and entrepreneurship: Progress, challenges and key themes. Research policy, 48(8), p.103773.
- [4] Baglieri, S., 2022. Disability studies and the inclusive classroom: Critical practices for embracing diversity in education. Taylor & Francis.

DIGITAL LITERACY IN INDIAN SCHOOLS: A COMPREHENSIVE ANALYSIS OF CURRENT PRACTICES

Dr. Sudha Sharma

(Assistant Professor) College of Education, IIMT University, Meerut Email: sharmasudha.063@gmail.com

Abstract

This EViews investigation examines digital literacy in Indian schools using a large dataset. It investigates variables such as digital equipment availability, internet connectivity, teacher training hours, and student digital competencies in various regions and grade levels. Using rigorous statistical approaches, the study identifies significant changes and relationships in the dataset. The findings highlight the significance of addressing inequities and adopting tailored interventions to improve digital literacy nationwide. The findings help to better understand the dynamics of digital education in India and influence policy actions targeted at increasing equal access to digital resources and education. Moving forward, further research is needed to investigate emerging patterns and assess the effectiveness of interventions in enhancing digital literacy outcomes in Indian classrooms.

1. Introduction

The presentation from the study explores the methods employed using EViews. The test looked into a data set consisting of some markers that were associated with digital competence in Indian schools. These behaviors are used to show the respondents that they are respectful and match the appropriate way. The methods include the Augmented Dickey-Fuller test, correlation examination, heteroskedasticity test, and Generalized Autoregressive Conditional Heteroskedasticity (GARCH) modeling which are employed to investigate the impact of foreign institutional investors (FIIs) on the randomness of the Indian capital market. These actions were used, and a review of the association between FIIs' operating, and supply volatility was conducted.

2. Literature Review

The report study using the dataset by employing EViews which shows a considerable amount of research conducted on the many issues concerning digital literacy in educative contexts.

Studies have examined different accessibilities of digital equipment, connection to the Internet, teacher training, or digital knowledge of students which altogether influence the results in digital literacy (Cetindamar *et al.* 2021). In addition to this, it is noted in the literature that it is not sufficient to develop digital literacy once and then consider the issue closed. It is necessary to continuously monitor the results of the activities and make changes to the digital literacy programs to meet the new needs of the digital era. Thus, the research gives out important lessons towards using the technology method to improve understanding and exploit its benefits.

3. Data

The review employed a dataset featuring school IDs, work programs, the human resource features of education, type, and accessibility of digital equipment, internet connectivity, training hours of the teachers, student capabilities in digital skills, overall digital literacy ratings, and regions (Farias-Gaytan *et al.* 2023). This data was entered into the estimator of the process by using reasonable values. It was validated using the relevant methods processed and cleaned. The stationarity of the series was tested via augmented Dickey-Fuller tests, and mean-reversion effects were identified via heteroskedasticity tests. Next, the concept of precariousness was based on the GARCH model. This method helped to achieve the real factual appraisal and analyzing the data, as a result, the credibility and the reliability of the discoveries were greatly increased.

3.1 Research Methodology

According to the research works of Kumar (2021), the dataset included characteristics, for example, the complete number of students, grade level, accessibility of technological equipment, internet connection, teacher training hours, student digital abilities, all-out digital literacy score, and area.

Equation Name	Equation
Asset Return	
Variance Equation	

Table 1: Estimated equations of the process

The Asset Return (Rt) equation determines the return on assets at time t using coefficients C0 and C1, as well as the delayed return (Rt-1) and residual returns (ϵ t). The Variance Equation calculates the contingent variance (σ t^2) using parameters α 0, α 1, and β , notwithstanding the net FII investment (Net_FIIt) along with the news coefficient (u^2t-1). Stationarity is determined using Augmented Dickey-Fuller (ADF) evaluations, and heteroskedasticity is identified using the Heteroskedasticity Test (ARCH). GARCH modeling analyses unanticipated designs within monetary information.

4. Results and Findings

	TEACHER_TRAINING_HOURS	TOTAL_STUDENTS
Mean	43.61000	16236.00
Median	45.00000	16175.00
Maximum	60.00000	19800.00
Minimum	25.00000	12500.00
Std. Dev.	10.42810	1431.466
Skewness	-0.182206	0.056974
Kurtosis	1.744507	2.288779
Jarque-Bera	7.121072	2.161750
Probability	0.028424	0.339298
Sum	4361.000	1623600.
Sum Sq. Dev.	10765.79	2.03E+08
Observations	100	100

 Table 2: Descriptive statistics

The mean number of instructional hours is 43.61, having a range of 25 to 60 hours. Complete student enrollment varies between 12,500 to 19,800, including an average of 16,236. The dataset shows moderate negative skewness in training for educators' hours and a near-typical distribution in overall student counts.

	DIGITAL_EQUIPMENT_AVAILABLE	INTERNET_ACCE
DIGITAL_EQUIPMENT_AVAILABLE INTERNET_ACCESS	1.000000 0.983348	0.983348 1.000000

Table 3: Correlation

EViews' correlation study demonstrates a substantial positive relationship between digital equipment accessibility and internet connectivity in the dataset (Pangrazio *et al.* 2020). This shows that schools with more digital technology are likely to have better internet connections, emphasizing the dependency on specialized resources.

			t-Statistic	Prob.*
Augmented Dickey-Fuller test statistic			-2.939172	0.1556
Test critical values:	1% level		-4.064453	
	5% level		-3.461094	
	10% level		-3.156776	
*MacKinnon (1996) one-sided p-values.				
Augmented Dickey-Fuller Test Equation Dependent Variable: D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERA(Method: Least Squares Date: 02/20/24 Time: 15:08 Sample (adjusted): 12 100 Included observations: 89 after adjustments	CY_SCORE)			
Variable	Coefficient	Std. Error	t-Statistic	Prob.
OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-1)	-1.825518	0.621099	-2.939172	0.0044
D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-1))	0.485721	0.593244	0.818754	0.4155
D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-1)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-2))	0.485721 0.373591	0.593244 0.551963	0.818754 0.676841	0.4155 0.5006
D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-1)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-2)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-3))	0.485721 0.373591 0.368544	0.593244 0.551963 0.493655	0.818754 0.676841 0.746562	0.4155 0.5006 0.4576
D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-1)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-2)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-3)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-4))	0.485721 0.373591 0.368544 0.097100	0.593244 0.551963 0.493655 0.441057	0.818754 0.676841 0.746562 0.220152	0.4155 0.5006 0.4576 0.8263
D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-1)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-2)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-3)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-4)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-5))	0.485721 0.373591 0.368544 0.097100 -0.044038	0.593244 0.551963 0.493655 0.441057 0.393304	0.818754 0.676841 0.746562 0.220152 -0.111969	0.4155 0.5006 0.4576 0.8263 0.9111
D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-1)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-2)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-3)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-4)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-5)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-6))	0.485721 0.373591 0.368544 0.097100 -0.044038 0.039248	0.593244 0.551963 0.493655 0.441057 0.393304 0.337221	0.818754 0.676841 0.746562 0.220152 -0.111969 0.116386	0.4155 0.5006 0.4576 0.8263 0.9111 0.9077
D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-1)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-2)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-3)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-4)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-5)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-6)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-7))	0.485721 0.373591 0.368544 0.097100 -0.044038 0.039248 -0.143401	0.593244 0.551963 0.493655 0.441057 0.393304 0.337221 0.279753	0.818754 0.676841 0.746562 0.220152 -0.111969 0.116386 -0.512597	0.4155 0.5006 0.4576 0.8263 0.9111 0.9077 0.6097
D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-1)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-2)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-3)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-4)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-6)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-6)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-7)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-7))	0.485721 0.373591 0.368544 0.097100 -0.044038 0.039248 -0.143401 -0.342285	0.593244 0.551963 0.493655 0.441057 0.393304 0.337221 0.279753 0.229713	0.818754 0.676841 0.746562 0.220152 -0.111969 0.116386 -0.512597 -1.490054	0.4155 0.5006 0.4576 0.8263 0.9111 0.9077 0.6097 0.1403
D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-1)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-2)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-3)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-4)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-5)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-6)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-7)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-8)) D(0VERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-9))	0.485721 0.373591 0.368544 0.097100 -0.044038 0.039248 -0.143401 -0.342285 -0.026720	0.593244 0.551963 0.493655 0.441057 0.393304 0.337221 0.279753 0.229713 0.174025	0.818754 0.676841 0.746562 0.220152 -0.111969 0.116386 -0.512597 -1.490054 -0.153541	0.4155 0.5006 0.4576 0.8263 0.9111 0.9077 0.6097 0.1403 0.8784
D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-1)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-2)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-3)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-4)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-5)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-6)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-7)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-7)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-9)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-9)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-10))	0.485721 0.373591 0.368544 0.097100 -0.044038 0.039248 -0.143401 -0.342285 -0.026720 0.159591	0.593244 0.551963 0.493655 0.441057 0.393304 0.337221 0.279753 0.229713 0.174025 0.107591	0.818754 0.676841 0.746562 0.220152 -0.111969 0.116386 -0.512597 -1.490054 -0.153541 1.483307	0.4155 0.5006 0.4576 0.8263 0.9111 0.9077 0.6097 0.1403 0.8784 0.1421
D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-1)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-2)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-3)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-4)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-6)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-6)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-7)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-7)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-7)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-7)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-10)) COVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-10)) D(OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE(-10))	0.485721 0.373591 0.368544 0.097100 -0.044038 0.039248 -0.143401 -0.342285 -0.026720 0.159591 141.9543	0.593244 0.551963 0.493655 0.441057 0.393304 0.337221 0.279753 0.229713 0.174025 0.107591 48.21534	0.818754 0.676841 0.746562 0.220152 -0.111969 0.116386 -0.512597 -1.490054 -0.153541 1.483307 2.944173	0.4155 0.5006 0.4576 0.8263 0.9111 0.9077 0.6097 0.1403 0.8784 0.1421 0.0043

Table 4: ADF Test

The Augmented Dickey-Fuller test shows a huge relationship between the lagged values of the Comprehensive Digital Literacy Score and the primary difference. The model's huge R-squared

value (0.981) suggests a decent match. However, care is advised attributable to negligible coefficients and perhaps multicollinearity concerns.

F-statistic Obs*R-squared	1.114464 1.124523	Prob. F(1,97) Prob. Chi-Squ	uare(1)	0.2937 0.2889
Test Equation: Dependent Variable: RE Method: Least Squares Date: 02/20/24 Time: 1 Sample (adjusted): 2 10 Included observations: 9	SID^2 5:12 99 after adjusti	ments		
Variable	Coefficient	Std. Error	t-Statistic	Prob.
C RESID ^A 2(-1)	4.816267 -0.106467	0.720933 0.100851	6.680599 -1.055682	0.0000 0.2937
R-squared Adjusted R-squared S.E. of regression Sum squared resid Log likelihood F-statistic Prob(F-statistic)	0.011359 0.001167 5.696700 3147.882 -311.7135 1.114464 0.293736	Mean dependent var S.D. dependent var Akaike info criterion Schwarz criterion Hannan-Quinn criter. Durbin-Watson stat		4.353759 5.700026 6.337646 6.390073 6.358858 2.035718

Table 5: Heteroskedasticity Test ARCH

The Heteroskedasticity Test (ARCH) discoveries for F-measurement, as well as Prob (F-measurement) values, show an absence of importance, having a likelihood of 0.2937. The correlation coefficient associated with the lagged variable that is dependent, RESID²(-1), is not essentially different from zero (p = 0.2937), demonstrating consistent variety across time.

Dependent Variable: TOTAL_STUDENTS Method: ML ARCH - Normal distribution (BFGS / Marquardt steps) Date: 02/20/24 Time: 15:20 Sample: 1 100 Included observations: 100 Convergence not achieved after 500 iterations Coefficient covariance computed using outer product of gradients Presample variance: backcast (parameter = 0.7) GARCH = C(4) + C(5)*RESID(-1)^2 + C(6)*GARCH(-1)

Variable	Coefficient	Std. Error	z-Statistic	Prob.
STUDENT_DIGITAL_SKILLS OVERALL_DIGITAL_LITERACY_SCORE GRADE_LEVEL	-32.41903 355.5773 29.58020	0.050793 9.69E-12 73.80898	-638.2627 3.67E+13 0.400767	0.0000 0.0000 0.6886
	Variance	Equation		
C RESID(-1)^2 GARCH(-1)	272804.9 -0.188343 1.058952	70579.14 0.056624 0.089334	3.865235 -3.326222 11.85392	0.0001 0.0009 0.0000
R-squared Adjusted R-squared S.E. of regression Sum squared resid Log likelihood Durbin-Watson stat	-0.154414 -0.178217 1553.795 2.34E+08 -867.8801 3.118212	Mean depend S.D. depende Akaike info cr Schwarz crite Hannan-Quir	dent var ent var riterion rion nn criter.	16236.00 1431.466 17.47760 17.63391 17.54086

Student digital abilities showed areas of strength for a connection (-32.42), although total digital literacy scores exhibited a critical positive influence (355.58). The absolute number of pupils was not altogether influenced by grade level (Radovanović *et al.* 2020). The variance equation revealed substantial effects of the postponed residual and GARCH component on absolute students.



Figure 1: Conditional standard deviation of GARCH Test

This test helps to determine whether there is instability clustering along with persistence within the dataset. Researchers can improve their understanding of monetary elements by calculating the conditioned standard deviation, which permits them to discover unpredictability patterns and measure the amount to which previous data drives present instability.



Teacher_Training_Hours

Figure 2: Teacher training hours graphical areas

The realistic presentation shows differences in training hour allotment, giving bits of knowledge into regional discrepancies and resource designation strategies (Yustika and Iswati, 2020). In educational settings, this type of graphical examination makes it easier to make educated decisions and optimize resources.



Figure 3: Overall student's technical literacy parameters

The study performed in EViews reveals the total student's technical literacy characteristics, exposing useful numerical information. Results emerge from a thorough investigation of the data, revealing students' competency in digital abilities, internet connectivity, and digital equipment accessibility.



Figure 4: Internet access according to location and schools

Using the reevaluation Mumbai has the most internet access, with a mean of 600 units, while Guwahati has the least, with an average of 520. These findings feature combinations in technological infrastructure across geographies.

5. Conclusion

The data shows differences in technology accessibility, internet access, teacher training hours, and student digital abilities between locales and grade levels which validate the overall process significantly. The study approach used rigorous factual apparatuses to analyze the dataset, resulting in huge connections and patterns. These discoveries feature the significance of focused interventions and policies to improve digital literacy in Indian schools. Pushing ahead, further investigations and legislative measures are needed to address holes and promote equal accessibility to technological resources and education in the country.

6. Reference List

- [1] Cetindamar Kozanoglu, D. and Abedin, B., 2021. Understanding the role of employees in digital transformation: conceptualization of digital literacy of employees as a multi-dimensional organizational affordance. *Journal of Enterprise Information Management*, *34*(6), pp.1649-1672.
- [2] Farias-Gaytan, S., Aguaded, I. and Ramirez-Montoya, M.S., 2023. Digital transformation and digital literacy in the context of complexity within higher education institutions: a systematic literature review. *Humanities and Social Sciences Communications*, 10(1), pp.1-11.
- [3] Kumar, A., Krishnamurthi, R., Bhatia, S., Kaushik, K., Ahuja, N.J., Nayyar, A. and Masud, M., 2021. Blended learning tools and practices: A comprehensive analysis. *Ieee Access*, 9, pp.85151-85197.
- [4] Pangrazio, L., Godhe, A.L. and Ledesma, A.G.L., 2020. What is digital literacy? A comparative review of publications across three language contexts. *E-learning and Digital Media*, 17(6), pp.442-459.
- [5] Radovanović, D., Holst, C., Belur, S.B., Srivastava, R., Houngbonon, G.V., Le Quentrec, E., Miliza, J., Winkler, A.S. and Noll, J., 2020. Digital literacy key performance indicators for sustainable development. *Social Inclusion*, 8(2), pp.151-167.
- [6] Yustika, G.P. and Iswati, S., 2020. Digital literacy in formal online education: A short review. *Dinamika Pendidikan*, *15*(1), pp.66-76.

E-LEARNING EFFECTIVENESS: CASE STUDIES FROM HIGHER EDUCATION INSTITUTIONS IN INDIA

Dr. Shelly

(Associate Professor) College of Education, IIMT University, Meerut Email: shellyrana1981@gmail.com

Abstract

Therole of online teaching in the higher education of India is the subject this research is concentrating on, for instance, the technology use, content quality, student participation, teacher effectiveness, etc. Using case studies as well as econometric modelling, including Curve, GARCH and ADF analyses, the study describes the success factors to be considered for e-learning. The findings reiterate the need to blend technology and interactivities, provision of high-quality information and encountering better teaching strategies. The study is of value to teachers, institutions and other stakeholders for better e-learning practices and outcomes.

1. Introduction

The online learning effectiveness is the most focusing point for research, particularly in India's higher education institutions. With the increasing adoption of sophisticated technologies, the dynamics underlying successful online teaching is worth exploring. The objective of this investigation and evaluation is to analyse and examine the e-learning method practiced in Indian higher education institutions through case studies. The study analyses the variables, especially technology usability, student interaction, the quality of learning materials and teacher's effectiveness, in a bid to discover experience that can improve the eLearning members' satisfaction. The results of this research could be used by educators, by strategy creation specialists and educational institutions to aid them enhance their e-learning practices and results.

2. Literature Review

Online learning in higher education institutions of India has accumulated more relevance; it now serves students by providing personalized and comfortable studying models. How educators and the policymakers understand the efficacy of online learning methods is of great importance because they have to develop the quality of education. There are a number of studies which attempted to identify what factors can facilitate e-learning and so provide useful information

about how to implement e-learning and how it can impact.

One of the most crucial critical features of online learning is the way technology is used. Interactive technologies can be integrated into online learning systems, which create a high level of engagement and enhances learning outcomes. Technology as well has a prominent role in enhancing access to educational resources, for notably the students who live far away from the centers. Along with that, one of the crucial parts of the success of the online learning is the digital method of content delivery (Singh *et al.* 2021). If content is designed and well-relevant, better learning can be achieved which also leads to more satisfied students. Also, the capacity of teachers to teach and enable mastery of the material in the online environment is terribly important. The educators with the required qualifications and who can interact with students and create a learning environment that is conducive, the students will be more likely to succeed in online learning.

Students' interaction was highlighted over and over again in many online learning studies. Peer learning and socializing help students to interact beneficially with teachers and peers and have a sense of place among learners. It is true that personalized learning experience customized to solve individual students' goals can enhance the academic results and student satisfaction. e-Learning provides immense possibilities for the provision of the post-secondary education in India. Online learning can be made more student-friendly and the educational institutions can ensure high quality evaluation and assessment of student knowledge by identifying and addressing the factors that influence the effectiveness of online learning.

3. Data

3.1 Research Methodology

This paper uses econometric models as its research methodology. The models used are Curve (ACRH) and GARCH (Gravitational Autoregressive Conditional Heteroscedasticity). The ADF test is also used to evaluate the performance of e-learning in India. First of all, information is being collected by different means such as surveys, interviews, and institutions data collection and do measurements on variables like technology use, student interaction, content quality, teacher effectiveness, and total satisfaction of online learning.

The information is then analyzed by the use of ADF test so as to find out the stationarity of the variables. Stationarity is a must in time series analysis in order to promote reliability of the information that one gets for the model building (Kannadhasan *et al.* 2020). CV and GARCH models will be used to focus on the issue of non-stationarity and heteroskedasticity. These models can fracture series time data with time-variant volatility, which is regular affection of monetary and economic information series. The outcome of the econometric models are the performance dynamics of e-learning in Indian higher education institutions, thereby the impact of various factors on the student satisfaction and learning outcomes.

4. Result and Findings

	INSTRUCTO	OVERALL_S	STUDENT_I	TECHNOLO	CONTENT_QUALIT
Mean	799.3846	802.0192	805.7692	774.1827	846.7692
Median	818.5000	810.0000	832.5000	780.0000	870.5000
Maximum	998.0000	999.0000	997.0000	999.0000	999.0000
Minimum	576.0000	589.0000	591.0000	510.0000	663.0000
Std. Dev.	125.8303	127.0264	120.3976	150.6465	101.8091
Skewness	-0.125723	-0.184998	-0.188758	-0.213161	-0.291678
Kurtosis	2.000507	2.019938	2.011671	1.982117	2.054526
Jarque-Bera	4.602919	4.755484	4.850358	5.277294	5.348305
Probability	0.100113	0.092760	0.088462	0.071458	0.068965
Sum	83136.00	83410.00	83800.00	80515.00	88064.00
Sum Sq. Dev.	1630827.	1661978.	1493044.	2337520.	1067604.
Observations	104	104	104	104	104

Table 1: Descriptive Statistics

This table summarizes the descriptive measurements of variables related to e-learning activity in higher education institutions in India. Variables include teacher effectiveness, overall satisfaction, student interaction, technology use, and content quality. Measurements provide an overview of the central tendency, dispersion, skewness and kurtosis of the information, showing the dissemination and inconstancy of each variable between observations.

-	INSTRUCTOR	OVERALL_S	STUDENT_I	TECHNOLO	CONTENT_QUALITY
INSTRUCTOR_EFFECTIVENESS	1.000000	0.996823	0.990611	0.988724	0.990906
OVERALL_SATISFACTION	0.996823	1.000000	0.989729	0.991505	0.992502
STUDENT_INTERACTION	0.990611	0.989729	1.000000	0.979566	0.988458
TECHNOLOGY_USE	0.988724	0.991505	0.979566	1.000000	0.984843
CONTENT_QUALITY	0.990906	0.992502	0.988458	0.984843	1.000000

Table 2: Correlation Coefficients

This table shows the correlation matrix between variables related to e-learning performance in colleges in India (Taso & Chakrabarty, 2020). The values range from 0.979 to 1.000, demonstrating areas of strength for a correlation between the variables. There is areas of strength for a correlation between supervisor performance and overall satisfaction.

Total number of observations: 488 Cross-sections included: 5		
Method	Statistic	Prob.**
ADF - Fisher Chi-square	43.2411	0.0000
ADF - Choi Z-stat	-4.75408	0.0000

** Probabilities for Fisher tests are computed using an asymptotic Chi -square distribution. All other tests assume asymptotic normality.

Intermediate ADF test results GROUP

Series	Prob.	Lag	Max Lag	Obs
INSTRUCTOR	0.0463	5	12	98
OVERALL_SATI	0.0299	5	12	98
STUDENT_INTE	0.0456	5	12	98
TECHNOLOGY	0.0343	5	12	98
CONTENT_QUA	0.0002	7	12	96

Table 3: ADF Test

This table reports the results of the Augmented Dickey-Fuller (ADF) test for stationarity. T-statistics and probabilities indicate that the variables are stationary, indicating a stable relationship over time. The results of the ADF interim test for each variable indicate the probability of stationarity at different lag lengths.

F	let	tero	ske	das	sticit	v Tes	st	ARCH
			~			,		

F-statistic Obs*R-squared	0.013004 0.026790	Prob. F(2,99) Prob. Chi-Squ	iare(2)	0.9871 0.9867
Test Equation: Dependent Variable: RI Method: Least Squares Date: 02/20/24 Time: 1 Sample (adjusted): 3 10 Included observations:	ESID^2 15:07 04 102 after adjus	stments		
Variable	Coefficient	Std. Error	t-Statistic	Prob.
C RESID ⁴ 2(-1) RESID ⁴ 2(-2)	110.8110 0.015240 0.005292	23.75701 0.100511 0.100519	4.664351 0.151620 0.052650	0.0000 0.8798 0.9581
R-squared Adjusted R-squared S.E. of regression Sum squared resid Log likelihood F-statistic Prob(F-statistic)	0.000263 -0.019934 177.6643 3124897. -671.5586 0.013004 0.987082	Mean depend S.D. depende Akaike info cri Schwarz criter Hannan-Quin Durbin-Watsc	lent var nt var iterion rion n criter. n stat	113.1348 175.9196 13.22664 13.30384 13.25790 1.999505

Table 4: ARCH test

The results of the Curve test show that there is no heteroskedasticity in the residuals. The F-statistic is 0.013 and the p-value is 0.9871, suggesting that the variance of the residuals is constant over time (Chahal & Rani, 2022).

Coefficient covariance computed using outer product of gradients Presample variance: backcast (parameter = 0.7) GARCH = C(3) + C(4)*RESID(-1)*2 + C(5)*GARCH(-1) + C(6)*GARCH(-2)

Variable	Coefficient	Std. Error	z-Statistic	Prob.
STUDENT_INTERACTION INSTRUCTOR_EFFECTIVENESS	0.097085 0.905405	0.000920 0.000147	105.5377 6142.122	0.0000 0.0000
	Variance	Equation		
C RESID(-1)^2 GARCH(-1) GARCH(-2)	0.800761 -0.084239 0.620161 0.467111	7.830283 0.127131 1.584007 1.661284	0.102265 -0.662621 0.391514 0.281175	0.9185 0.5076 0.6954 0.7786
R-squared Adjusted R-squared S.E. of regression Sum squared resid Log likelihood Durbin-Watson stat	0.993837 0.993777 10.02057 10242.01 -383.5184 1.961860	Mean depend S.D. depende Akaike info cr Schwarz crite Hannan-Quin	lent var ent var iterion rion ın criter.	802.0192 127.0264 7.490739 7.643300 7.552546

Table 5: GARCH test

The GARCH model estimates the variance of e-learning performance variables. The coefficients show the effects of lagged squared residuals and lagged variances on the variance of the stream with high significance and goodness of fit (R-squared = 0.994).



Figure 1: GARCH graph

A GARCH graph outwardly represents the volatility of a time series and shows periods of high and low volatility. This helps identify patterns and trends in volatility over time.



Figure 2: Residual graph

A residual plot shows the difference between the actual and predicted values of the dependent variable, showing the model and its performance in capturing the data pattern (Gupta & Gupta, 2020).

5. Conclusion

This study in the end has given the emphasis on the role of e-learning effectiveness in higher education institutions in India. Faced with new technologies and innovative teaching techniques, the educational sectors have the ability to strengthen student engagement, improve their general satisfaction and enhance their learning outcomes altogether. These factors include the technology used, the quality of the content, student engagement, and teacher effectiveness which can greatly affect the success of online learning programs. Through the analysis of these factors, higher education can better the quality and efficiency of online learning programs in order for students to be presented with more interesting and efficient opportunities of learning. Furthermore, other econometric models like Curve, GARCH and ADF test are able to give us new information regarding online learning dynamics and the involved factors. Generally, this research goes along with an already-researched field of e-learning effectiveness in higher education, and raises practical issues for teachers, decision-makers, and institutions working on the improvement of e-learning practices.

6. References

- 1. Chahal, J. and Rani, N., 2022. Exploring the acceptance for e-learning among higher education students in India: combining technology acceptance model with external variables. Journal of Computing in Higher Education, 34(3), pp.844-867.
- 2. Gupta, S.B. and Gupta, M., 2020. Technology and E-learning in higher education. Technology, 29(4), pp.1320-1325.
- 3. Kannadhasan, S., Shanmuganantham, M., Nagarajan, R. and Deepa, S., 2020. The role of future e-learning system and higher education. International Journal of Advanced Research in Science, Communication and Technology (IJARSCT), 12(2), pp.261-266.
- 4. Singh, M., Adebayo, S.O., Saini, M. and Singh, J., 2021. Indian government E-learning initiatives in response to COVID-19 crisis: A case study on online learning in Indian higher education system. Education and Information Technologies, 26(6), pp.7569-7607.
- 5. Taso, K. and Chakrabarty, A., 2020. E-learning in higher education in India: experiences and challenges—an exploratory study. In Intelligent Computing and Innovation on Data Science: Proceedings of ICTIDS 2019 (pp. 715-723). Springer Singapore.

CALL FOR PAPERS - 2024

MULTIDISCIPLINARY JOURNAL OF EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH INNOVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

CHIEF EDITOR

DR. SARITA GOSWAMI

PROF & DEAN COLLEGE OF EDUCATION IIMT UNIVERSITY 'O' POCKET,GANGA NAGAR COLONY, MAWANA ROAD, MEERUT(U.P.)



MULTIDISCIPLINARY JOURNAL OF EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH INNOVATION AND DEVELOPMENT is a peer-reviewed, half yearly journal that seeks to publish high quality original research, reviews, perspectives, case studies, theoretical statements, philosophical arguments, and critical syntheses in all areas of education.

The journal covers, but not limited to, the following:

- * Education Disciplines,
- * Gender Equality in Education
- * Human Resource Management
- * Development Education Leadership
- * Organization
- * Management Education,
- * Historical Studies in Education,
- * Religious Education,
- * Computer and Information Technology Education,
- Globalization in Education,
- * Educational Governance & Politics
- * Business Management Education,
- * Education Economics,
- * Health Care Education,
- * Law & Justice Education,
- * English Literature and Language Education
- * Allied Sciences

The journal is a diverse, scholarly community dedicated to serving education through the publication of high-quality research. All articles must be of a quality and context that would be of interest to a broad range of readership.

WHY PUBLISH WITH US?

- * LOW PUBLICATION COST
- * PEER REVIEW
- * HIGHLY QUALIFIED EDITORIAL BOARD
- * MAXIMUM PUBLICITY IN SOCIAL MEDIA
- * RAPID PUBLICATION 2-3 MONTHS
- * CERTIFICATE OF PAPER PUBLICATION



BMS PUBLISHING HOUSE

Head Office: B-952, 1st Floor Shastri Nagar, New Delhi 110052 INDIA Phone no.: +91- 011-20838505 Mob / Whattsapp / MOB- 7011047207 EMAIL- publishbms@gmail.com/ printsbms@gmai.com Website: www.bmsgroup.in

ETHICAL POLICY

We observe ethical standards in publishing papers received from authors so as to ensure that we publish high quality papers in our journals. Our statement of publication ethics is essentially based on the Code of Conduct and Best Practices Guidelines prescribed by the Editors Committee on Publication Ethics (COPE).

Paper Assessment

The Editor-in-Chief of the Journal is prima facie responsible for selection of papers for publication in the Journal. The Editor-in-Chief. will evaluate the manuscript without any consideration for the author's race, gender, religious belief, citizenship, or political identity but essentially focusing on the originality, clarity, validity, importance of the research undertaken and its relevance to the scope of the Journal.

Plagiarism: The paper is then checked for plagiarism to ensure no idea, data or figures, words are used without proper citation. Wherever reuse of the published wordings is effected even with proper citation, it must be limited. Manuscripts found to be plagiarised are straightaway rejected. Whenever such objections come to light after publication, publishers in consultation with the CE shall effect necessary amendments or even retract such papers.

Reviewer Responsibility: On receipt of the paper, if the referee feels that he/she is not qualified enough to assess the research under reference, the paper shall be returned to the Editorial Department with the said remarks.

The chosen referee must review the paper objectively and convey his/her opinion on the paper duly supported by arguments. Any similarities with the already published papers have to be brought to the notice of the CE. Similarly, any omissions in citing the relevant literature may also be notified.

Referees must maintain strict confidentiality about the ideas evaluated/discussed in the paper and should not be used for personal advantage.

They should also not review a paper that comes in conflict with their personal interests.

Once accepted to review a paper, the referee should promptly complete the task and convey his/her opinion about its suitability or otherwise for publication in the Journal in the prescribed format to the CE.

Based on the twin reports of the blind-review, the CE shall correspond with the author/s for appropriate modifications/corrections, if any required, in the manuscript and again seek the opinion of the referees on the said modifications affected by the authors. Based on the

concurrence of the referees, the CE may accept the paper for publication. Accordingly, a communication may be given to the author/s.

The authors shall be provided with the edited proof before releasing for publication seeking their approval of the final version.

Duties of Authors

Authorship to be limited to those who have contributed significantly to the conception, execution and interpretation of the results of the reported study. All the support received from other agencies for carrying out the research must be properly acknowledged.

The corresponding author must ensure that all the co-authors have seen the paper and approved its submission for publication and must give an undertaking to this effect.

Authors of the papers reporting the results of their original research should present an accurate description of their work duly supported by relevant data. They must present detailed references of the relevant literature. They have to provide questionnaire etc., used for collecting the data and authorise the publisher to make such material available to the readers.

Authors are not to send papers for publication which are already under consideration with other journals.

Authors should give declaration to the Publisher to the effect that the paper submitted for publication is based on their original research and they hold the copyright.

Authors must declare that there is no conflict of interest influencing the results of the study.

In the event of identifying a significant error or inaccuracy in a published paper, it is the author's obligation to bring it to the notice of the CE of the Journal or Publisher and assist them to do the needful correction/publish an appropriate erratum.

Duties of Publisher

Publisher of the Journal shall not discriminate on the basis of author's race, gender, religious belief, citizenship, or political identity in its publication services/activities.

In the event of any proven case of scientific misconduct or fraudulent publication or plagiarism, it shall, in close collaboration with the Editor-in-Chief., take appropriate action to correct the situation and if need be, even retract the so affected paper.

Duplication of publication, once noticed, such papers shall be withdrawn immediately from the Journal site with appropriate notification.

Dispute regarding authorship/ownership of data, if any, received, such allegations shall be examined immediately and fairly, and corrective action shall be taken, including removal of such paper from the Journal site with proper notification.

No Ethical Issues Involved

To Whom So Ever It May Concern	
Subject:Reg.	
Dear Sirs,	
I/we hereby state that there is not ethical issue involved	in the study titled
REASON	
1.	
2.	
3.	
And there is no direct involvement of human/animal in t	the present study.
Name in Capital (Full)	Seal & signature
Complete corresponding address	
D	
Permanent address	
Date	
Place	



BMS PUBLISHING HOUSE

Head Office: B-952, 1st Floor Shastri Nagar, New Delhi 110052 INDIA Phone no.: +91- 011-20838505 Mob / Whattsapp / MOB- 7011047207 EMAIL- publishbms@gmail.com/ printsbms@gmai.com Website: www.bmsgroup.in

INSTRUCTIONS TO AUTHOR

Author benefits:

The benefits of publishing in BMS PUBLISHING HOUSE

- * Fast publication times: your paper will appear online as soon as it is ready, in advance of print version
- * Excellent editorial standards
- * Free colour in electronic version
- * Access free on-line issue of journal for one year.
- * A rigorous, fast and constructive peer review process
- * All abstracts and full text available free on-line to all main universities/institution Worldwide ensures promotion to the widest possible audience.

Submission: Authors are requested to submit their papers electronically to publishbms@gmail.com / printsbms@gmail.com / printsbms@

Publication Time: Author will receive print journal copy WITHIN 15 days after payment of publication charges and submission of copyright form.

Preparation of Manuscript: Manuscripts must be prepared using Tex, AMS.Tex, LaTex, or PDF format for IBM-compatible computers. Manuscripts submitted, should not exceed 25 typeset, printed pages. Also:

- * Number all the pages.
- * The title page (p.1) should contain the article title, authors' names and complete affiliations and e-mail addresses, Abstract, and Key Words and Phrases.
- * Starting from page 2, arrange the paper in the following order: the main body of the text, tables (each starting with a caption) and figure captions, list of symbols and abbreviations (if applicable), acknowledgment, and references. Full name and e-mail address of the corresponding author should be mentioned on the last page following the references.

Title: The title of the article should be concise and definitive with no mathematical symbols.

Abstract: Abstract should be no more than 200 words. The abstract should give a clear indication of the objective, scope, and results of the paper in order for the readers to determine whether the full text will be of particular interest to them.

Equations: Place equation numbers in parentheses at the right margin.

Tables: Tables should be numbered consecutively in order of appearance in the text. Type each table double-spaced on a separate page with a short descriptive title directly above and with essential footnotes below.

Figures: Number figures consecutively. Supply a descriptive legend for each figure. Type legends double-or triple spaced consecutively on a separate sheet. Because of technical complications that can arise in converting color figures to "gray scale", please submit in addition usable black-and-white files corresponding to all the color illustrations.

Footnotes: Footnotes in the text should be avoided.

References: The references to the literature should be cited in the text by numbers within the square brackets, as [1], [1,4], or [3, Theorem 2.5], etcetera. The references must be listed in alphabetical order at the end of the article. The references should be cited in accordance with the following examples:

40 Multidisciplinary Journal of Educational Research Innovation and Development

- [1] Barnes, M., 2001, «Stresses in Solenoids, J. Appl. Phys., 48(5), pp. 2000–2008.
- [2] Jones, J., 2000, Contact Mechanics, Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, UK, Chap. 6.
- [3] Ning, X., and Lovell, M. R., 2002, «On the Sliding Friction Characteristics of Unidirectional Continuous FRP Composites,» ASME J. Tribol., 124(1), pp. 5-13.
- [4] Tung, C. Y., 1982, «Evaporative Heat Transfer in the Contact Line of a Mixture,» Ph.D. thesis, Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute, Troy, NY.

Paper Acceptance: The final decision on publication is made by the Editor-in-Chief upon recommendation of the Editorial Board Members. If the manuscript is accepted for publication, it must not be published in any periodicals elsewhere without the permission of the editorial board.

Copyright: Each manuscript must be accompanied by a statement that it has been neither published nor submitted for publication, in whole or in part, either in a serial, professional journal, or as a part in any book which is formally published and made available to the public. For the mutual benefit and protection of authors, their institutions, and publishers, it is necessary that authors provide formal written consent to transfer copyright prior to the publication of their work.

Refund Policy: Publication charges are nonrefundable and nonadjustable.

Proofs: Proofs of the accepted article will be sent electronically to the corresponding author and should be returned within one week of the receipt. Corrections should be restricted to typesetting errors only; any other corrections may be charged to the authors. Authors are advised to check their proofs very carefully before returning them. No late or last-minute corrections can be accepted. The corrected proof of the article is to be returned to the publishers

Publication Cost: Authors of accepted papers are requested to arrange page charges of their article (limited to five to six pages), which will be invoiced, through the author, to the author's company, institute, or agency. PDF would be provided and a copy of Page charges are mandatory and omitted ONLY when it will be highly recommended by Editors-in-chief to us for publication.

For INDIAN Authors					
S.No	Journal Category	No. of Authors	Pub. Fees in INR (Online Only)		
1	National /International Journals	Upto 3 Authors	1500		
2	National /International Journals	3 to 5 Authors	2500		
3	National /International Journals	More than 6 Authors	4500		
For FOREIGN Authors					
S.No	Journal Category	No. of Authors	Pub. Fees in USD (Online Only)		
1	National /International Journals	Upto 3 Authors	80		
2	National /International Journals	3 to 5 Authors	100		
3	National /International Journals	More than 6 Authors	145		

PROCESSING FEES



BMS PUBLISHING HOUSE

Head Office: B-952, 1st Floor Shastri Nagar, New Delhi 110052 INDIA Phone no.: +91- 011-20838505 Mob / Whattsapp / MOB- 7011047207 EMAIL- publishbms@gmail.com/ printsbms@gmai.com Website: www.bmsgroup.in

COPYRIGHT TRANSFER FORM

Journal Title: Paper Code:

I/(We) confirm that the enclosed article entitled:

Authored by:	1	
	2	
	3	-
	4	-

(This form is signed by the corresponding author on behalf of all of them)

has not previously been published in whole or in part, is not currently being considered elsewhere for publication, and, if accepted for publication in the above Journal, will not be published elsewhere in any language, without the consent of the editor and the publisher.

- 1) I acknowledge that it is a condition of acceptance by the editor that the publisher, BMS PUBLISHING HOUSE acquires automatically the copyright in the manuscript throughout the world.
- 2) Iconfirm that I have obtained all the necessary permissions to include in the paper items such as quotations, figures, and the results of government sponsored research.
- 3) I enclose where necessary written permission of authors and publishers to use any copyright material (e.g. previously published figures and tables).

42 Multidisciplinary Journal of Educational Research Innovation and Development

Author 1			
Signature:		Name:	Date:
Institution:			Dept:
	Street:	City:	State:
Zip:	Country:		Country Code:
Phone:	Fax:	Email:	
Author 2			
Signature:		Name:	Date:
Institution:			Dept:
	Street:	City:	State:
Zip:	Country:		Country Code:
Phone:	Fax:	Email:	
Author 3			
Signature:		Name:	Date:
Institution:			Dept:
	Street:	City:	State:
Zip:	Country:		Country Code:
Phone:	Fax:	Email:	
Author 4			
Signature:		Name:	Date:
Institution:			Dept:
	Street:	City:	State:
Zip:	Country:		Country Code:
Phone:	Fax:	Email:	

SUBSCRIPTION

for information the journals and how to order, please visit our website at www.bmsgroup. in or contact subscription department, Cell 9811087090 / email- publishbms@gmail.com , printsbms@gmail.com.

ORDERING INFORMATION

Subscriptions are payable in advance and subscribers are requested to send payments along with their order, issues will only be sent on receipt of payment. Subscriptions are entered on an annual basis- January to December.

DISPATCH DETAILS

Journals will be dispatched to subscribers by registered post.

For issues sent by registered parcel service the tracking number will be sent within 3 working days from the date of dispatch. The dispatched issues are normally expected to be received within 15 working days from the date of dispatch.

CLAIMS AND CANCELLATIONS

Claims for issues not received within 20 working days from the date of dispatch should be addressed by email to publishbms@gmail.com within 20 days of dispatch. Efforts will be taken to communicate the dispatch status as received from the Postal Department.

If status shows delivered missing claim will not be entertaining, if not, we will resend the issues (if available) within 45 working days from the initial date of dispatch or provide online access for the same.

SUDSCOLDTION TYPE	ONE YEAR	3 YEAR	International	
SUBSCRIPTION TYPE	(India)	(India)	International	
PRINT	3000	8000	USD 300.00	
PRINT+ONLINE	3800	11400	USD 300.00	
COMBO (ALL FOUR PRINT)	11000	33000		
COMBO (ALL FOUR PRINT+ONLINE)	14200	40600		

Account Name	:	BMS PUBLISHING HOUSE
Account No	:	00920200001632
CODE	:	BARBOSHAKTI (0=ZERO)
Bank Name	:	BANK OF BARODA
Branch Name	:	SHAKTI NAGAR BRANCH
UPI ID	:	bmspu95555632@barodampay



ADVERTISING OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE YEAR (Print Only)

Journal provides a host of flexible advertisement opportunities to every category and size. It includes display advertisement in color and black and white.

The advertising tariffs have been designed to enable even the smallest businesses to plan campaign and reach the whole world.

Position or Space	Four Color (INR Per Insertion)	Black and White (INR Per Insertion)
Back Cover	20,000	15,000
Inside Front Cover	17,000	13,000
Inside Back Cover	15,000	10,000
Full page	10,000	7,500
Half page vertical	5,000	4,000
Half page horizontal	5,000	4,000
Panel (8cm x 10 cm)	3,000	2,000

Account Name	:	BMS PUBLISHING HOUSE
Account No	:	00920200001632
CODE	:	BARB0SHAKTI (0=ZERO)
Bank Name	:	BANK OF BARODA
Branch Name	:	SHAKTI NAGAR BRANCH
UPI ID	:	bmspu95555632@barodampay



Multidisciplinary Journal of Educational Research Innovation and Development

STATEMENT ABOUT OWNERSHIP OTHER PATICULARS OF JOURNALS

TITLE OF THE JOURNAL	:	MULTIDISCIPLINARY JOURNAL OF EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH INNOVATION AND DEVELOPMENT
LANGUAGE	:	ENGLISH
ISSN	:	3048-4685
PERIODICITY	:	HALF YEARLY (JAN-JUNE / JULY-DEC)
PUBLISHER'S NAME	:	BHAWANA KUMAR, BMS PUBLISHING HOUSE
NATIONALITY	:	INDIAN
ADDRESS	:	BMS PUBLISHING HOUSE B-952, 1ST FLOOR, SHASTRI NAGAR NEW DELHI -110052
PLACE OF PUBLICATION	:	NEW DELHI
ADDRESS	:	BMS PUBLISHING HOUSE B-952, 1ST FLOOR, SHASTRI NAGAR NEW DELHI -110052
EDITOR IN CHIEF'S NAME	:	DR. SARITA GOSWAMI
NATIONALITY	:	INDIAN
ADDRESS	:	PROF & DEAN COLLEGE OF EDUCATION IIMT UNIVERSITY 'O' POCKET, GANGA NAGAR COLONY, MAWANA ROAD, MEERUT (U.P.)
OWNER'S NAME	:	BHAWANA KUMAR

I, BHAWANA KUMAR HEREBY DECLARE THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.





BMS Publishing House B-952, 1st Floor, Shastri Nagar

B-952, 1st Floor, Shastri Nagar (Near Select Showroom), New Delhi - 110052 Email: publishbms@gmail.com, printsbms@gmail.com Ph: +91-7011047207, +91-9811087090, 011-20838505